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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Wrights Mineral News [WRIGHTSROCKSHOP@lb.bcentral.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 04:37 PM
To: List Member
Subject: Update 2/1/07

WE CREATED TUCSON 2007 GALLERY AND TUCSON 2007 GALLERY 2. THE NEW GALLERIES CONTAIN 
SPECIMENS FROM THE NEW FIND OF FLUORITE, SPHALERITE, GALENA FROM NAICA, MEXICO; MIMETITE, 
MAPIMI, MEXICO; PYRITE WITH ARSENIC AND GERMANIUM, MOROCCO; RHODONITE, PERU. WITH GALLERY 
2 HAVING SOME OF THE BEST OF THE NEW FINDS OF FLUORITE, CHINA; STIBNITE ON CALCITE;  AND 
CALCITE, AND CALCITE STALACTITES FROM CHINA ON 2/1/07.

Many of you had requested to see some of the better minerals. We have purchased several 
thousand specimens and will be updating more. Please excuse the early updates because we 
are using a new camera and software.

Remember to mention that you are a member of Wrights Mineral News for your 10% discount.

http://www.wrightsrockshop.com/gallery/Tucson2007/Tucson2007_gallery.html
http://www.wrightsrockshop.com/gallery/TUCSON%202007%20Gallery%202/Tucson2007_gallery%
202.html

wrightsr@ipa.net

Chris
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